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BEF@.}RE THE KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA SERVICES TREBUNAL, PESHAWAR

Service Appeal No.1850/2023

Ameer  Muhammad - Duwrrani,  Ex-Section =~ Officer - (Transport), Admistration
Department.........coocevnniiieniniaceena, e e e SO (Appellant)

wD

Versus

The Government of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa through Chlef Secretary, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Civil
Secretariat, Peshawar.

. The Secretary, Establishment Department, Government of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, C1v1l
Secretariat, Peshawar.

The Secretary, Administration Department, Govelmnent of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Civil
_ Secretariat, Peshawar.

Lot e bt ee e ettt e Nt e s et e e et et e senb e e st e et e e et ereeent et et ae et eeeeneers (Respondents)

JOINT PARAWISE COMMENTS ON BEHALF OF RESPONDENTS -

Respectfully Sheweth,

P]REL]IMHNARY OBJECTIONS:

1.

That the appeal is not maintainable being hit by the well-settled Principle of res judicata.

The appellant had filed Service Appeal No.1381/2020 before the Hon’ble Tribunal which

was dismissed for non-prosecution on 20.11.2018. As admitted by the appellant, he filed

Restoration Application No.318/2022 (Annex-l), which was disposed of upon wzthdlawal '
| vide order dated 03.05.2023. ' :

2. That the matter/question of law has already gamed finahty/ adjudicated upon by the
competent court (the Hon’ble Service Tribunal, Peshawar), therefore, the appellant by filing
instant appeal cannot agitate the same question of law being barred by Section 23 of the
Khybm Pakhtunkhwa Services Tribunal Act, 1974 which stipulates “No entertainment of
appeal in certain cases:-The Tribunal shall not entertain any appeal in which the matter

~ directly and substantially in issue has already been finally decided by a Court or a Tr zbunal
of competent jur zsa’zctzon . : A

3. That the appellant has got no cause of action/locus standi to file the mstant appeal agamst
the respondents.

4. That the appellant has presented the facts in manipulated form which disentitles him for any

. relief whatsoever. .

5. That the appellant is estopped to file the 1nstant appeal due to his own conduct

6. That the appellant has suppr essed material facts from the Tribunal.

7. That the appeal is bad for mis /non-joinder of necessary parties.

8. That the appeal is not maintainable

9. That the appeal is not within statutory period.

10.  That the appeal is hit by laches A

REPLY TO FACTS:

1. . As admitted by the‘ appellant, he was dismissed from sery_icei on 18.05.2010 for 'h'is.
involvement in embezzlement, corruption and corrupt practices.

2. As admitted by the appellant, he had filed a Service Appeal No.11381'/2010 before the
Hon’ble Tribunal which was dismissed for non-prosecution on 20.1 1.2018.Thereafter, the
appellant filed Restoration Application No.318/2022 (Annex-I) which was also

. dismissed as withdrawn vide order dated 03.05.2023. -

3.

Correct to the extent that, apart from appellant’s own service appeal No.1681/2010, two
other Service Appezls No. 1606/2010 and 1379/2010 were filed by Mi. Balqias and Mr. Ij.az'




Hussain which were p1ope1ly pursued by them before the Hon’ble Tribunal. However, the
appellant did not pursue his case before the Hon’ble Tribunal a:nd consequently, dismissed

on 20.11. 701 8. The Appellant, deliber ately, held back from pursuing his case for years in the

Tribunal, owmg to the poor merit of the case and waited for the outcome of the appeals of

analogy of the afore- named appellants

Correct to the extent that the honourable Tribunal partially allowed the appeal of Mr.
Balgias Khan with direction to the respondents to conduct de-novo inquiry in the matter
within a period of 60 sixty days. However, on the principle of parity, the appellam cannot
claim the same relief as the appellant is not similarly placed witll Mr. Balgias Khan as.
appeals of both the appellants have different facts and merits; worked in different capacities

and penalties commensurate to their respective inefficiency, misconduct and negligence in

‘conduct of official business were imposed upon them as per their involvement in their

" capacity and grade. Moreover, relief granted to Mr. Balgias Khan cannot be extended to the

appellant n view of the facts explamed in Para-3 above. ‘

The Appellant’s request for treatment at par with Mr. Balqlas and Mr. [jaz Hussain in view
of case law reported as 1996 SCMR 1185 and 2009 SCMR page-1 runs counter to the very
spirit of. the 2009 SCMR page-1 wherein it has clearly been stated: “If the Tribunal or the

Supreme Court decided a point of law relating to the terms and conditions of a civil servant

~ who litigated, and there were other civil servants who may not have taken any legal

proceedings, in such a case the dictates of justice and rule of good governance demand

" that the benefit of the said decision be extended to other civil servants also, who may

not be parties to that htngatxon » As admitted by the appellant vide Paras-2,3 & 6 of the

appeal, he had ﬁled a Service Appeal No.1381/2010 before the Hon’ble Trlbunal which was

dismissed for non-prosecution on 20.11. 2018. His Restoration Application No. 318/2022 .

which he filed after 4 years was also dismissed as withdrawn vide order dated 03. 05 2023.

As admitted by the appellant, he had filed a Service Appeal No0.1381/2010 before the

~ Hon’ ble Tribunal which was dismissed for non-prosecutlon on 20.11.2018. Thereafter, the

ppellant filed Restoration Application No. 318/2022 which was dismissed as

withdrawn vide order dated 03.05. 2023. The applicant w1thdrew his Restoration

Application for Service Appeal at his own sweet will before the same bemg argued on ment

for restoration, and conceded before the Tribunal that mstead of pressmg his appeal before

the Tribunal, he wants to prefer departmental 1epresentat10n and accordmgly, appellant’s

Restoration Application was disposed of. However, the Hon’ble Tribunal in its short order

has clearly stated: “Needless to say that the applicant is at liberty to make any

appllcation/representation under any law seeking any remedy before any authorlty

which if made has to. be dealt with in accordance with law” meaning thereby, the
competent authority has to deal with his representation in accordance with law rather than in-

compliance with the judgment 29.03.2022, passed in the appeals of Mr. Balgias Khan and .

Mr. Jjaz Hussain by the Tribunal.

- _\:‘,-

_Mr. Balgias Khan and ljaz Hussain, and has now approached to the Tribunal for reliefonthe -
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Correct to the extent that Establishment Department conducted de novo inquiry (Annex-II)

~ in compliance with judgment dated 29.03.2022, passed in the appeals of Mr. Balgias Khan

)

and l\/h Jjaz Hussain by the Tribunal. The Inquiry Committee came up with the followmg '

lecommendatlons -
i) The charges (1) & (ii) against the accused Mr. Balqiaz, Assistant/ Cashler &
char ge (i) against Mr. Ejaz Hussain, A551sta11t/ Caretaker are proved hence

both the accused have been found guilty of corruptlon as defined in Section

2(g) of the Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Government Servant (Efﬁc1ency &

Discipline) Rules, 2011.
i) The inquiry committee recommends a major peﬁalty on both the accuéed
_ from one of the major penaltles given at Section 4(b) of the Khyber
Pakhtunkhwa Government Servants (Efﬁmency & Discipline) Rules, 2011

and recovery of amount as fine already imposed by. the Accountability Court

i.e Rs. 1,306,518/- from Mr. Balgiaz Khan, Assistant/ Cashier & Rs. .

3,979,034/~ from Mr. Ejaz Hussain, Assistant/ Caretaker, E&A Department.
As clarified vide Para-7 above, the Inquiry Committee recommended imposition of major
penalty albngwith recovery, ho_wéver, contrary to the recommendations of the Committee,
the Compétent Authority awarded the following penalties:- -

i Mr. Balgias Khan, Assistant (BS-16) retired from service alongwith recovery of
Rs.1,306,518/- |

ii.  Mr. ljaz Hussain, Assistant (BS-16) Compulsory Retirement from service alongwith

recovery of Rs 3 979 034/-

- Correct that the appellant submitted Apphcatlon/Appeal in hght ofthe * Tribunal short
~ order dated 3.05.2023 which was filed/rejected in view of the following grounds:- :

1. The Hon’ble Tribunal in its said judgment, passed in the appeals of M. Bal-qidsand :

Mr. Tjaz Hussain, directed the respondents to reinstate ‘the said officials for the

purpose of inquiry and conduct de novo inquiry in the matter within a period of 60.
However, the same is not possible in case of the applicant (Mr. Ameer Muhammad

Durrani) as he was dismissed from service just one day prior to his retlrement

-ii.  The applicant withdrew his Restoration Application for Service Appeal at hlS own

sweet will before the same being argued on merit for restoration and conceded before

the Tr 1bunal that instead of pressing his appeal before the Tribunal he wants to prefer
departmental representation;

iii.  The Hon’ble Tribunal in its short order has clearly stated: “Neediess to say that-thé.

applicant is at liberty to make any application/representation under any law

seeking any remedy before any authorlty whlch if made has to be dealt with in

. accordance with law ” ]t transpires that the competent authorlty is reqmred to deal

with his representatxon in accordance with law rather than in compliance with the

said judgment of the Tribunal;

tv.  Appellant’s service appeal remained techmcally dismissed as on the date his

Restorauon Apphcatlon came for hearing, the Tribunal did not restore his appeal |

~’
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rather the apphcant conceded that he would prefer apphcatlon/representatlon before

the competent authouty,

o)

v.  NAB Khyber Pakhtunkhwa also had filed a Reference of corruption vide Reference

No.02 of 2015 which was decided on 25.11.2017 and thereby the afore-named

officer/officials were convicted for commission of offence of corruption. The

| é,pplicant, Amir Muhammad Durraﬁi was sentenced to 03 years rigorous

imprisonment with fine of Rs.25,69,822/-. The Apex Court also upheld the said
Judgment of the Accountability Court; and

vi.  The Appellant’s request for treatment at par with Mr. Balgias and Mr. Ijaz Hussain,

in. view of case law reported as 1996 SCMR 1185 and 2009 SCMR page-1, runs

counter to the very spirit of the 2009 SCMR page-1 wherein it has clearly been sated:

“If the Tribunal or the Supreme Court decided a point of law relating to the terms

and conditions of a civil servant who litigated, and there were other civil servants

who may mot have taken any legal proceedings, in such a case the dictates of

justice and rule of good governance demand that the benefit of the said decision
be extended to ether-civil servants also, who may not be parties to that
llnfrngatnoh ” As admitted by the appellant vide Paras-2, 3 & 6 of the appeal, he has
already exhausted his right to appeal by ﬁlmg the Service Appeal No.1381/2010
before the Hon’ble Tribunal which was dismissed for non-prosecution on
20.11.2018, followed by Restoration Apphcatlon No. 318/2022 after 4 years

which was also dlSlTllSSEd as withdrawn vide order dated 03 05.2023.

Republic of Pakistan, ensures equality amongst equal, however, on the principle of parity,
the appellant camloi ciaim the -same relief. It is worth pointing that the appellant is not
similarly placed with Mr Balgias Khan as appeals of both the. appellants have different’facts
and merits; worked in dlfferent capacities and penaltles commensurate to thelr respectzve
1nefﬁc1ency, misconduct and negligence in conduct of official busmess were 1mposed upon
them as per their involvement in their respective capacity and grade. Thus relief granted

to M. Balgias KKhan cannot be extended to the appellant who deliberately held back

- REPLY TQ GROUNDS:
a) Imeorrect, mﬁsperceived and misinterpreted. The rest as explained vide Paar-9 of the .
_ . “FACTS”. :
b) Incorrect as llandl The rest as explained vide Para-3, 4, 5, 6 & 9 of the “FACTS”.
c) Incerrect, misperceived as misinterpreted. Article 25 of the Constitution of the Islamic

fromn pursuing his case for years in the Tribunal owing to the poor merit of the case _

and waited for the outcome of the appeals of Mr. Balgias Khan and Ijaz Hussain and
has mow approached to the Tribunal for relief on the analogy of the afore-named
appeliants. Moreover, the appellant has been treated in accordance with prevailing

Policy/Rules, therefore, reference made to Article 25 of the Constitution is totally
irrelevant.
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d) ‘Incorret\g misiﬁte_rpreted and lconti‘ary to. the facts. The rest As explained vide Para-4,.5, |
6 & 9 of the “FACTS”. | | |
" e) lmoneet, mnsleadmg and contrary to the facts. The rest As explamed v1de Para-4, 5,6 &
9 of the “I‘ACTS” ' | N :
- f) . Ymcorrect, misleading and contrary to the facts The rest as explamed V1de Para-4, 5, 6&

9 of the “FACTS?”. Moreover, the matter/ questlon of law has alr eady gamed finality/ |
adjudicated upon by the competent court (theI Hon’ble Se1v1ce Tr1bunal Peshawar),
therefore, the appellant by filing instant appeal cannot agitate the same questlon of
law being barred by Section 23 of the Khybet' Pakhtunkhwa, Services Tribunal Act,
1974 which stipulates “No entertainment of appeal in certatn cases:- The Tribunal -
shall not entertain any appeal in which the matter dzrectly and substanttally in issue has

| al1eady been ﬁnall y decided by a Com tora Tribunal of competent jurisdiction”.

It is, therefore, most humbly prayed - that on acceptance of the - _Prel_i'min'ary -
Objections and Parawise'Comments, the instant Appeal may-very graciously be dismissed with
costs. | "

(Akhtar Saced Turk) ‘, " (Manzgor Ahmad)

Secretary - . N - Secretary
Establishment Department - " Administration Department-
Khyber Pakhtunkhwa ' Khyber Pakhtunkhwa

(Respondent No. 1) T (Respondent No. 3)

Chlef Secretary L
Khybe1 Pakhtunkhwa .
(Respondent No.2) .
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?. GOVERNME... .. KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA
| | ESTABLISHMENT & ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT

AUTHORITHY LETTER

Mr. Sultan Shah Superintendent thlgatlon Section-1, Establishment

Departmem Government of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa is hereby authorlzed to subrmt |

| Parawise (Lomments before the Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Serv1ce Trlbunal Peshawar_
in conncehon wnh S A No. 1850/2023 titled Ameer Muhammad Durram Versus

o 'Govt of Khybel Pakhtunkhwa & others on behalf of Respondents

[ SR
Sed /‘"

. Sy
R LM
o _ . f.-' A, : L S
' Secx etary io Govt of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa - Secretary to Govt. of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa - -~
Establishinent Department R Administration Departiment

(Respondent No. 01) ' (Respondent No. 03) -

o
// W

Chtef Secretary ‘i%” AN
Govt. of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa i

(Respondent No. 02)




BEFORE THE KHYBER PAI__ *  qwa SERVICE TRIBUNAL, PESHAWAR

Service Appeal No. 1850/2023

- Ameer Muharmimad Durrani...... A ppeHant

Versus

" Govt. of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa & Others....... ......... e .......... I {espondgnts

PARAWISE COMMENTS ON BEHALF OF RESPONDENTS

AFFIDAVIT

I Akhtar Saeed Turk, Secretary Estabhshment Depaltment do hereby solémnly

declare that contents of the Reply/ Comments are correct to the best of my knowledoe and record

and nothing has been concealed from this Honourable Tribunal,

It is further stated on oath that n this Appeal, the answering respondents have neither

been placed ex-paﬂe nor theu defense has been struck-off.

Deponcnt

' (Akhtar Saeed Turk)
Secr etary Establishment
- Department
CNIC: €22 -38¢ 242

- Mobile No. 0332-9207314
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R EEFORE THE KHYBER PARHTUNKHWA SERVICE
' ~ PESHAWAR IRUNAL,

UL MO e 12022
In -
aarvica Appest No. 1381 /2090

, ! Ameer Muhammad Dumant Varsus Gou. of KP,

e S T TIESTT
HRPPLICATION FOR THE RESTORATION OF SUBJECT APPEAL
DISMISSED FOR NON-PROSECUTION VIUE ORDER DATED
, 20-11-2018

J e rvemere
==

RESPECTFULLY SHEWETH

i. Tha! the abova ttted appeal was panding before the Hor'ble Tribunat along with
iwo other connactad appesis No. 1606 / 2010 titisd Balglaz Khan vs Gowvt. and
1370 £ 2010 titted Yjaz Hussain Vs Gowvt.

That the prosent applicant along with two others Ejsz Huasairl ‘artd Balgiaz Khan
were arrastad by NAB, ref. No. 02 /15 a8 40-42-2014 and reamained In lockup up
10 25-11-2014. :

e

a, Thet the cases of. the appelant ad Balgiaz were dismissed and default on
20-11-2018, whereas the case of Ejaz Hussain service appaal No. 1378 1 2010
remainad pending before the Hon'ble Tribunal. Balglaz khan filed an application

for resioration through CM No. 426 / 2020, which was accapted vide order dated

02-06-2021. _
RN W B

J.V{Ng ; ,
i [ 't') 14} I AR 0] / 1

i 1 i A
] “‘{ : ("'»-“?/TJ} ;3‘\-‘{/(.,«'[ S
; : |

3 o 7 . ' . ! ;
A, f That the cornacted appeal No. 48006 / 2010 has bsen accepied vide judgment
. and order dated 29-03-2022 by this Hon'bie Tribunal, wherels the impugned
i’ onder Has beén sel aside and the ¢aso hag been reminded to the department io

conduct de-navo Inguiry within 3 period of 80 days.

. : et - - : .A-]
b ; The applicant being similarly placed and positioned is entited to simitar |
PRE " rellef has allowead to Balglaz Khan vide gfore mgnﬁungd proceading. ‘

LA & Thatin view of the dictum tald down by the august Suprema Courl of Pekistan
[ 1998 SCMR 1188, the applicantIs also entilled to the sama beneflt, @8 gliowsd o
' © the others in connected sarvice appeals by this Hon'ble Tribunal.

8. Thal initially due 10 awrest and detention of appiicant and {ater on due lo his old

g : age and aiiment he was unable !0 approach this Hon'ble Tribunal  within

statutory period of limitation. Tha absence was not intentional &s the ?PD“Ct:ﬂt
belleved fhat his case s being pursued by his counsel along with oer

pannected service appeals.

Scanned with CamScanner
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| in viaw of the abave, it 1s herefore requasted that by accepting this application, 1 oo
s service appeal No. 1381/2010 may kindly ba restored for its disposal In view of } . -
3 o = . .

jm?gm»mﬂl and order dated 29-03-2022 passed in service appeal No. 1806 / 2010,

- Pro
MUY Y e '

e e I

? : : : " Applicant,
| , - o ~ Though, P
%1 - | Pashawer, 'ds"tad - (Muhammad r‘r?hlr,khal_g
i Q1™ June, 2022 , AS
Affidavit |
o I, Amaar MQIQa,mrﬁad Durrani s/o Khan Muhsmmad Durranl, llj:e appncane.ldq
" hisreby stete on oath that the contents of the above a?plicatlon ara trua and comoct and
nothing has been withheld or concealed from this Hon'ble Court. e . & .
| o | | ) e
; 7’ Depenent - L
I;i ‘
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‘GOVERNMENT OF
KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA

DE-NOVO INQUIRY REPORT

INRESPECTOF ~ .

i Mr.Balgiaz Khan, Assistant, E&A Department.
ii. Mr.Ejaz Hussain, Assistant, E&A Departmeént.

INQUIRY COMMITTEE

i. Mr.Noor-ul-Amin, Additional Secretary “Chairman”
(HRD), Establishment Department

ii. Mr.Muhammad Yousaf Khan, Deputy “Mlémber-'Cum-

Secretary (Budget-IV), Finance . Secretary”
Department :
iii. Mr.Laeeq Ahmad, Section Officer - “Member”
. (Admn), Administration Department ‘

e
Fiees
PR U

o
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- '.: DE-NOVO INQUIRY
BACKGROUND :

4 I
|

‘ ¥ i '
The Cstablishment Department vide Notification No.S.@(E-IV)h&AD/Z(ZSZI)/]9(;

dated:26.08.2022 (Annex-1) constituted an inquiry committee, comprising of the followir
to conduct a de-novo inquiry against Mr. Balgiaz Khan, Assistant and Mr. Ejaz Hussa
Assistant of E&A Department in compliance to the Judgement. of the Khyber Pakhtunkhs

Services Tribunal dated: 29.03.2022 passed in Service Appeals No.1379/2010 a
1606/2010: . ’

i . M. Noor-ul-Amin, Chairman
Additional Secretary (HRD),
Establishment Department, -
il. Muhammad Yousaf Khan, MembehCum-Secretary
: Deputy Secretary, '
Finance Department.
iii.  Mr.Laeeq Ahmad, Member
Section Officer (Admn),
- Administration Department.

2. In pursuancé of the Judgements of Services Tribunal dated: 29.03.202
(Annex-ll & 111) | both the above officials were conditionally re-instated in service vig
Establishment Department Notifications dated: 26.08.2022 (Annex-1V & V) for the purpos

of de-novo inquiry. The operative part of the Judgments of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Service
Tribunal, Peshawar in both the service appeals is reproduced as under -

a. Service Appeal No.1379/2010 Ejaz Hussain, Ex-Assistant / Caretaker-,
Transport Section, Administration Department, Government of Khybe

Pakhtunkhwa vs Govt. of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa through Chief Secretary
Peshawar & Others. :

b. Service Appeal No.1606/2010 Balgiaz Khan, Ex-Assistant, Administratios
Department, Civil Secretariat, Peshawar vs Secretary, Government of Khybe
Pakhtunihwa, Establishment Depgrtment, Peshawar & Others.

T

“The appeal in hand is allowed ;lfgv"sgtti,ng aside the impugned orders and the
appellant is re-instated in servicgdr.the purpose of de-novo inquiry with the
direction to the respondents to ‘don duct de-novo inquiry strictly in accordancc
with the relevant law within a period of 60-days of receipt of copy of this
Judgment. Needless to mention that-the appeliant shall be associated with the
inquiry proceedings and fair opportunity be provided to him to defend
Lsimse]f and to cross-examine the withesses produced during the inquiry. The
iSsue of back benefits shall be subject to outcome of de-novo inquiry. Parties
o ﬁ&:&[eﬂ to bear their own costs. File be consigned to the record room."
EXie

3. Charge Shee?ﬁegﬁﬁtatement of allegations were served upon both the officials
(Annex-VI & VI, 'AI‘I';g’éi.t\ions against cach official as mentioned in the Charge Sheet &
Statement of Allegatipns afe provided as under :

P .',’

;
'
o




L )

I l”es;al retention of

auction money amounting to Rs.72,02,7<
32" Phase of auction hejq on 11.07.2007. .

ii. Fictitious, un-authorized  apg doubtful expenditure

Rs.1,41,27,928/. on account of hiring charges,. POL and repa
vehicles during the year 2008-09,
Where aboyt / los

s of vehicle No.A- 1041 KT, , .
iv. Un-authorized expenditure of Rs.97,474/. on account of pQ A
vehicle No.A-1033 during July 2009 to October 2009.
v. On-provision of number plates of officiaj vehicles,
vi,

Most of the Proper.handing / taking over profornas have not
signed / countersigned by the Section Officer (Transport) and De
Secretary {Admn) and allotted Government vehicles to un-author
persons. _ .

Statement of Allegations against l'ialqiaz Kha
Departmen, Civil Secretariat, Peshawar vs g
Pakhtunkhw;

), Ex-Assistant, Administra
a4, Establishment Departm

cretary, Governmeny of Khy
ent, Peshawar & Others.
G Preparing “and encashing false bills on fictitious vouchers
- payment (g Firms which didn’t, exis and for repairs of offic
vehicles, which WETE never carrieq oui; :
Drawing an amount of Rs.38,82,70s/. as Cashier and embezzled ¢
same. by fabricating record of payments to fictitious Firms name
Inayat Auto WorkshOp, ‘New Toyota Auto Workshop, and Merced; -
Auto Workshop, Peshawar,. '
Preparing and initialing
Rs.33,65,299/. in favor of M/s Mercede
Road, mys Inayat Auto Workshop
Toyota Auto Workshop,

Facilitaling drawl and

ii.

» Tehkal Road and M/S Ne
Bara Road, pe )

Payment of Rs.16,95,172. from public
exchequer, in June 2009, for purported Payment.to M/g Sajic
Enterprises, - 31¢ Floor, Aaly Plaza, Faza).e

Islam

abad on accoyn; of p
Shandur Fegiiy

Rs.4,73,374.
against the acy

-Haq Road, Biue-Area,
roviding twenty T-Prado for seven days in
al. 2008 @9500/- per day and their POL charges of
despite the {’act'thal he knew that the bill was inflated
val payment of Rs.531,000/-. ‘ -

4, Pertinen 1o mention tha
account ofcorruption (i.e,. Ej €partment Order
NO.SOE~H/ED/3(7I9)/2007, daled:lS.OS.ZOlO (Annex-VHl) & Balgiaz Khan, EX-Assistan
W vide Order No.SOE~lV(E&AD)2(32[)98, daled:l2.07.2010‘(Anne' vile in contex; to .
B Y the charge g“ﬁget & Statement writlen reply of both Mr.Balgiaz

X ‘r.Ejaz‘Etgssain, Assistant on 05.09.2022 (Annex-X & X1y, -

t earlier poth the

officials were dismissed fr
az Hussain, Ex-Assig

oM service ‘on
tant vide Establishmén‘l D

A =

he
)
r:.\

o SRR

_‘,.
;

-

WeIt received

_ Iy commitiee wih all the relevan; 0
it record regarding the

r fﬁcers/ofﬁcials bearing the
. ‘ inquir_y was held in the office of Additional Secr'elary (HRD),
s - Establishmeny Department. e concerned officers/officials were e

[ "‘:"phorocopic&of refevanr record en Ingui

Cquested 10 provide
abling the in.

qury commitee (g Study the origin and
//’/// B 2

: N

1 - -

oy
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background of the case and start initiating de-nove inquiry, The r"ﬂ}ii_site record was
produced by the concerned accordingly. ) Sl

6. In the -year 2010, an inqu"i*r)’f”'bommittée was appointed comprising (1) Mr.Mushtaq
Abmad (PCS SG) Deputy Secretary, Finance Department ang (ii) }Mizhanimad Hamayun
(PCS 8G) Chairman (SWM), Chief Minister’s Secretariat, Peshawé'n,"a-g'ainst (i) Mr.Amir
Muhammad Durrani, the then S.0 (Transport) (i) Mr.Ejaz Hussain; the thep Assistant /
Caretalcer (iti) Mr.Aman Khan Hoti, Ex- aretaker (iv) Syed Mustafy Kamal, Ex-Assistant /
Cashier/Caretalcer & (V) Mr.Khalid Pervez, Ex-Assistant/Caretaker (Driver) of Transport
Section, Administration Department. Extracts of the requisite Inquiry pertaining to Mr.Ejaz
Hussain are provided as.updey (Annex~XII) : i

e — —— ———

Mr.Fjaz Iﬂé@ﬁ:zﬁéﬁé}? (BPS-14) posted in Transport Section in October 2006 til]

N_o_\@mber,_zow. Served as C; shier upto 17.04.2008 and thereafter posted as
12 Lashier upt e ———=realter posted as
. Caretaker.

1. H—Je;gﬁ({l— retention of auction money amounting to Rs.7,202,742/-5f 32" Phase of
S

auction
held on 11.07.2007.

Mr. Ejaz ”U?STIWREEHIEI-_ T ransport@&ﬁmtilize )
R$.7.202,742/. o payment of POL ang repair charges. Plea taken by th
convincing foyi reasons that the Finapce Department hag released Rs.28| milj;
02.07.2007. Moreover, matter was never brought  to the
Administration for obtaining his formy] approval. He was not competent to take such
decisions at his.own. At the time of his transfer as Cashier, he. handed over pending bills
o his successor Syed Mustafa Kamal, Cashier amounting to Rs.13,371,719/- out of
wh_ich_Rs.S,376',765/- are payable to varioys Firms / workshops / departments, whereas
the remaining amount of Rs.7,994,554/. included auction money of Rs.7,207,750)’— to
be deposited in Govt, Treasury. [t is difficult to confirm whether bijls handed gver by
Mr.Ejaz Hussain have been en-cashed or Otherwise, |f drawn, why auction money has
ot been deposited in the Gowt. Treasury s far. If not drawn what are the reasons,
Mr.Ejaz Hussain was unable to identify pending bills handed over by him to his
successor, Charge Stands  proved against Mr.Ejaz Hussain, Ex-Cashjer Transport
Section, However, involvement of his successor cannot be ruled out, as he has received
._t_'le_ﬁ‘aﬂ?'_f9_'1i‘£i_“_’hiﬁ'l‘_fﬂl@_f@__’!"i@ﬂe becomes responsible for thath, - e
Fictitious, un-authorized and doubtful expenditure of Rs.14,127.928/. on account of
__’l‘_".!_'"_s_‘}_'.?f!'LSE’.:%JTQ.I:_EL’E’__"El?ﬂl';s;_‘i!?.'l‘,C'Siifiktf_!ilﬁﬂ’_ﬁélefi‘;goﬁg'o"-

C

IThe was nol gware about anything then what were his duties. It seems he is concealj;
facts. Charge proved as Co-accused., :

Wi *\Ejmﬁﬁmuhﬁ
_Whhig_il_wgu[ /loss of vehicle No.A-1041 KT,

. . v N H-—MRM
Vehicle bearing registration No.A-104] KT was handed over to Mr.Afsar Khap (PCS
EG) for official Visit to D.I.Khan. Vehicle was handed over o him through Mr. Tari
Driver. Mr. A fsar Khan in his written reply dated:12.02 2010 confirmed that vehicle |
(St with him, hence, charge not proved. . -

Un-authorized expenditure of Rs.97,474/" o account of POL on vehicie No.A-1033
_during July 2009 o October 2009

It was noticed fhar the log books bear signatures of Mr.Ejaz Hussain for the period from
July, 2009 (o September, 2009 For the month of October 2009 log book is blank. Thus
he failed 10 prove that vehicle was ysed as pool vehicle, The iInquiry commitee is of the
‘ e ;«_igﬂ_l@_fh_e_ vehicle was JEis-used_m as such charge is proved. .
_v.ﬁh______§on-prgxisionpfmmlberﬂ(ltgs_of official vehicles.

T — ———.

———

Moy " = y "E"‘*‘“““"-ﬁﬁ—.hﬁ—
Findings: Mr.Ejaz Fussain Stated that My Khaliq Pervez, Caretaker Was responsible to get

registration number for newly purchaseq vehicles, hence, charge not roved,
— L ltg RK
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Findings:

ii.

Findings:

a It

-\'._".%_
Findings:
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Most of the proper handing / ‘taking over proformas have not been signed

countersigned by the Section Officer (Transport) and Deputy Secretary (Admn) apn
allotted Government vehicles to un-authorized persons, o

Mr.Ejaz: l~Ius§1_i;1_—c—I:;inﬁw—d th‘arlzhalid Pervez and Aman Hoti were used to distribut,
vehicles, He has distributed some vehicles but on the verbal direction of the Sectior
Officer (Transport). He subniitted a self-contained Note on 25.06.2009 in which detail.
Were mentioned. Second Note was submitted on 22.07.2009, however, no action has
been taken thereon, hence, charge not proved. —
In the requisite inquiry (vide Para-8). the paid bills to firms (i) Inayat Auto Workshop
Tehkal Road Peshawar (ii) New Toyota Auto Workshop Bara Road Peshawar &
(iil) Mercedez Auto Workshop University Road Peshawar were proved fake and
amount to the tune of Rs.3882705/- was quoted against Mr.Balgiaz Khan, the then

(.}_|§h|er since the firms dig not exist as they_were not Iraceable_.

_...___.——____—%——_ —_—

fvi

Fiu1d§n§s:

7. As a result of the tnquiry report the competent authority imposed penalty of Dismissa,
: from Service and recovery of Rs. 10,837,548;- upon  Mr.Ejaz Hussain, Ex-Assistant

~ Administration Department  vide Order NO.SOE—II(ED)3(7I9)2007, dated:18.05.2010
' (Annex~V”l).

8. In the same year (i.e.,2010), another INquiry was assigned to (i) Mr Khalid llyas (PCS
EG) BS-13, “Deputy Secretary (Estt), E&A Department & (i) Mr.Adi Siddig (PCS EG)
BS-19, Additional Secretary (BFC), Administration Department. The Inquiry Officers
associated /" questioned (i) Mr.Amir Muhammad Durrani, Ex-S.0 Transport (i)
F’ I\/fr.KiramatUHah, Assistarit an! Muhammad Irshad, Head Mechanic (iv) Mr.Sher
% Mihammad, Supervisor (v) Mr Balgiaz Khan, Cashjer (Vi) Syed Irfan Shah, Ex-P.A to A.S
«(Admn) (vii) Mr.Rahim Khan, Ex-Additiona) Secretary (Admn) & (viii) Mr.Saeed Ullah, the
“Incumbent S.0 (Transport), Administration Department who assisted the inquiry committee.

2 v Extract of the findings of Fequisite inquiry are provided as under (Aqnex-XHl) :

Findings: Mr. Balgiaz (Cashier) along with Mr. Amir Muhammad Durrani
(DDO) have been found guilty of processing fake / fictitious repair
bills and processing and drawing excessjve amounts in hiring
charges. The above mentioned officers/officials have been found
responsible for drawing and misappropriating an amount of
approximately Rs.s Million on fictitious repair bills angd hiring

charges. Mr.Balgiaz, has Put in a pronoynced additional effort into
encashing fictitious repair bills to the tune of Rs.3,882,705/-.
Mr.Balgiaz, is also guilty of negligence of duty in making payment to
fictitious Firmg without showing duye vigilance in expenditure from
the government exchequer; he has also allowed rather facilitated
Mr.Mustafa Kamal ip drawing excessive amount of money for
Payment to M/S Sajid Enterprises Islamabad in connection with
hiring vehicles for which the later was not competent, Mr.Balgiaz,
should have dea); the whole issye himself. Mr.Balqiaz, can also not
hide behing the competent authority’s approval or compulsion
&manating from higher authority for misappropriation, as the primary
loyalty of the Civil Servant is to the government and the government

displacement from the existing assignments / post should persuade 2
civil servant to commit excesses / embezziemen; / misappropriation.
Civil servant js also required 1o disobey any illegal orders verbal or

N
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writlen of higher authorities and may bring the matter in notice of tl
next higher authority and refuse to be a part of any shady / suspicior
practices. Mr.Balqgiaz in failing to perform his duties has rendere
himself liable to be strictest possibte disciplinary action envisaged
rules.

Recommendations: The accused Mr.Balqiaz, has been found guilty of misconduct ar
corruption in terms of Section 3 (b) & (c) of the Removal froi
Service  Special . Ordinance, 2000, The inquiry committe
recommends major penalty of dismissal from service along wit
recovery of an embezzled amount of Rs.1,895,000/- in terms ¢
Rule-4 of Efficiency and Discipline (E&D) Rules, 1973 which i
approximately one third of the amount embezzled. The inquir

i committee can safely fix the proportionate quantum of guilt ¢
Mr.Balgiaz viz a viz other accomplices / co ~ delinquents as one thir
and hence the recovery proposed.

9. As a result of inquiry report, the competent authority imposed penalty of Dimissa
from  Scivice and reu:overy:':j?_fﬁ»f Rs.1.895 Million upon’ Mr.Balqiaz, Ex-Assistant

Administration Department vidé Order No.SOE-IV(E&AD)2(32l-)/98, dated:12.07.201¢
(Annex-1X). '

10. Dupartmental  appeals  were lodged by Mr.Ejaz Hussain,  Ex-Assistan
(dated:31.05.20i0 Annex-XIV) and Mr.Balqiaz Khan, Ex-Assistant (dated:21.07.201¢
Annex-XV) respectively which were turned down by the Department. Resultantly, Mr.Ejaz
Hussain, Ex-Assistant / Caretaker (Transport) & Mr.Balqiaz, Ex-Assistant / Cashie

(Transport) filed Service Appeals bearing No.1379/2010 & No.1606/2010 respectively before
the iChyber Pakhtunkhwa Services Tribunal, Peshawar.

1. The Services Tribunal in its decisions in both the above mentioned Service Appeals -
held that a De-novo Inquiry may be conducted strictly in accordance with relevant law within
a period of 60-days on receipt of copies:of the instant judgments, provided as under: -

“The appeal in hand is allowed by setting aside the impugned orders and the appellant
is re-instated in service for the purpose of De-novo Inquiry strictly in accordance with
the relevant law within a period of 60-days of receipt of copy of this Judgment.
Needless to mention that the appellant shall be associated with the inquiry
proceedings and fair opportunity be provided to him to defend himself and to cross

examine the witnesses produced during the inquiry. The issue of back benefits shail
be subject to outcome of De-novo inquiry”,

the Accountability Court-I on 06.01.2015 which was decided on 25.11.2017 (Annex-XVI).
The Referdnce was irstituted against Amir Muhammad Durrani, Ex-S.0 (Transport), Ejaz
Hussain, E)i(-Cashier,"g Baiqiaz, Ex=Cashier/ Caretaker Transport. The Court held in its
Judgment &, herepy Convict all thighree accused namely Amir Muhammad Durrani S/0
Khan Muhammad Durrani, Ex-Section Officer Transport, Administration Department
Civil Secretariat, Peshawar, Ejaz Hussain S/0 Mian Mulhammad, Ex-Casher/Caretaker
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Transport Section Administration Department, Civit Secretariat, Peshavwar and Bal,
Kharn /0 Falak Sher Khan, Ex—kasllier Transgort Section Administration Departn

Civif Secretariat, Peshawar for commission of offence
as defined under sub-clause (iii} and
of the National Accoumabi[ity Ordinance, 1999 and sentence
Durrani (o rigorous
accused Ejaz Hussain

of corruption and corrupt pract,
Vi), of section 9 (@) punishable undey section 10

accused Amir Muhamn
imprisonment of 03 years with fine of Rs.25, 69,822/., sente
o rigorous imprisonment of 04 years with fine of Rs. 39, 79,033/ ¢,

Sentence accused Balgiaz Khan 1 rigorous imprisonment of 02 years with Sine

Rs.13,06,518/-.
Jroet them gg arrears of land revenye under section 33-E and the

accused facing trial is severally recoverq
amount after recovery

the NAB shall pe lransferred to the Provincial Government of Khyber Pakhtunkpy,
Benefit of 382-.p Cr.P.C is given to euach accused and the peripd of detention of ea

accused is to e
appeal againsr thiy Judgment within 19 days if 5o advised, Copy

them free of costs and their Signature
the order

counted towards his substantial punishmeny, Accused are informed (o /

of the judgment is given
and thumb impression are obtaned from margin

sheet, All the three accused are in custody and sent to Centryl Jail Peshaway

Jail warrangs ¢ Serve upon their sentences, Copy of the Judgment is alsy provided to 1/
prosecution w/s 373 of Cr.P.C. File
conmpletion”,

of this court pe consigned to record room aft,

PROCEEDINGS

I

A series of meetings of the [nquiry Committee“were held in the office of Additiona

Secretary (HRD), Estab!ishmenqupartment under his chairmanship. All the above inquires

Service Tribunal Appeals and NAB' Court Judgments were
allegations served upon both the accused and their replies to

2

L.

w0 the Show Cause
. (Annex-XVil & XV -

discussed in detail in the light o
the Show Cause Notices.

Questionnaires were developed in light of available record and the replies of accused
Notices. Questions alongwith answers are reproduced as under

(MR._BALQIAS_KHAN, EX-ASSISTANT/CASHIEF_{_,
TRANSPORT SECTION, A DMINISTRATION DEPA RTMENT)

It may be clarified as to whether the pending bilis relating to the financial year 2008-09 were
processed and cleared jn the F.Y 2009-10 during your posting as Cashijer Transpor
(in additional charge).’ ; u ‘,)Z—
Ans: - Correct to the extent that bills for financial yeaf 72008—09 Were processed and cleared
in the FY 2009-10 prior to my posting not during my posting as Cashjer {(Transport)
(in additionai charge). | have only collected Cheques from the State Bank of Pakistan,

Whether it was not your responsibility to check

the genuineness of pending bills relating to
previous financial year and

also confirm from the A.G Office its non-draw]|.

ARS: -~ As explained above that
responsibility with
discussion, hence no

o
I had not processed or prepared any bjl|, therefore,
regard to confirmation of genuineness of the bills under
such responsibility fies on my part.
)

_ e <




v,

V.

vi.

. ];i
L Py ;;r;;'-if.;r..f*i-".‘-"grﬁ'

i,

vii,

viit. Have you undergone (2

w Bl

BREM. BiRD .

pEXA|

As a Cashier you encashed the cheques against these bills. Was it not your responsibili
handoverthe cash to the beneficiaries after ascertaining that they are genuine firms,

Ans: - Correct to the extent that ! have encashed cheques as per my assigned duties

directions of the then DDO and disbursed the said to the firms accordingly as all t}
bills were processed prior to my posting. Since DDO was involved in the process
clearance of the bils himself prior to my then as per his direction, 1 was boun
disburse the amaount.

it may be clarified as to whether the bills amounting to Rs.3,882,705/-
from the A.G office in a single go or in piece meal.

were cashed / ¢lea

Ans: - Not in One £o.
Was the payment made in lump sum / as a whole or otherwise,

Ans: - The payment was made accordingly to the bills cleared by AG.

then Additional Secretary (Admn) to the
10 prove your stance regarding payment amounting to Rs.3,882.705/-.

earlier written statement, | have receipts of the amount paid to ti
the presence of the then Additional Secretary (Admn).

Ans: - | stand with my
owners of firm in

Whether you were convicted by the Accountability Court-|] Peshawar for commission (
offence of corruption and corrupt practices as defined under Sub Clause (jii) & (vi) of Sectio
9 (2) punishable under 10 (a) of the National Accountability Ordinance, 1999 to rigorou

imprisonment of 0?2 years with fine of Rs.1,306,518/-,

Ans: - Yes,

years imprisonment and deposited the fine amounting  tc

Rs.1,306,518/-.

Ans: -] have uridergone only 02 years imprisonment and have not deposited any amount. .

(MR.EJAZ HUSSAIN, EX-ASSISTANT/CASHIER/CA RETAKER, TRANSPORT

SECTION, ADM INISTRATION DEPARTMENT)

i

Ans: - The said auction was held on 11.07.2007 (IS years ago). Since a considerable time
has passed and | have ng official record, so I-don’t remember the exact figures of the
auction money of the |* day. However, as per SOPs 1/4 of the auction
required to be deposited by the bidders
amount matured / deposited within 01 month,

What was the collection of auction money

on 1* day ofauctic}% :

1/4 of the: auction money on ¥

day of the auction. Furthermore the deduction of
- General Sales Tax was yet to be deci

decided with Federal Government for
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The amount whatever so accrued was not deposited in the government treasury on tl
same day up till closing of office hours, for which the bidders were bound to deposi
Due to this mess | could not deposit the said money on 1* day.

ii. Whether it was not binding on you to deposit the auction money within the specifie.
days in the treasury under the financial rules. !

Dy
HON
s

Ans: - Correct. But | was directed by the then Section Officer Transport to dtilize the saic
money for clearance of outstanding dues of POL, and repair, he again directed me
that once the amount is released by the Finance , Department, %!iw same will be
recouped, therefore, | could not deposit the said money in treasury ifitime. Note dated
(07.10.2009 signed by the then Secretary Administration (Arbab -Shahrukh Khan),

A para-5 is sufficient to justify the previous practice in vogue, since Administration
$ Department is dealing with Protocol Duties, VVIP, VIP movement and visits of
: Foreign delegations, therefore, one on the helm of affairs are bound to make

arrangements for smooth functioning of department on the direction of superiors,
Furthermore approval of Chairman auction committee s required after the collection
of the whole aug nmoney and’ deduction of GST etc and 5%" collection charges
which takes time toifollow the procedure to deposit the money. '

iti. Whether any formal approval for utilization of auction money was obtained from the
Principal Accounting Officer. '

Ans: - No such approval in writing was obtained from the Principal Accounting Offig
- all the officers in the hierarchy knew, the facts as it was done on their directig

Iv. After release of budget by the Finance Department and drawing bills acéh
how much amount / auction money was deposited in the govt. treasury. Qu
amount & dates. '

e

Ans: - Since the auction money was not collected in one go / lump sum but rather it taok ..
several months i.e., 11.07.2007 to 15.01.2008 under thé signature of Mr ml
Muhammad Durrani the then SO Transport. On the taking over of charge of M{.A‘mi'n'?“:a.

. Muhammad Durrani at that time the budget released on July 2007 and was exLl,aiiStie‘d
in December 2007 and the Revised budget was not released so far, The auction -
money was utilized after the exhaustion of the budget i.e. December 2007, t'i'ﬂ“.the".‘.;;
transfer of the undersigned i.e. IS"' April 2008, So the auction money was uséd.for
major repairs of the vehicles of the Provincial Ministers of the:then Caretaker
Governmeryt plus expenditure of POL i.e. payment made to B.F Pei;i‘ql Pump were -
met out fré?\ this auction money. Again on the arrival of new ANP, Covernm'ent' the’
expendilur% :.P.OL/R,epair) of Mercedes and Vehicles of other Cabinet Ministers plus.
Pool Vehic‘*.é‘s were met out from the same amount of the auction money under thg.
supervision and orders of Mr.Amir Muhammad Durrani, Ex-SO (T) which is evident -
from the fact that all these vouchers (from Decémber 2007 and onwards) against -
which advance payments were made, bears signatures of Mr.Amir Muhaminad
Durrani, Ex-SO (T). Afterwards, on collection of the approved vouchers of POL,

- Repair and CNG etc the’same were required to be encashed from AG Office and -
auction money depo$tt8idiin the government treasury, the undersigned had been %
transferred from the poSt of Cashier Transport on 18.04.2008, so when the Finance
Department released the Revised budget in April 2008, then the undersigned was not
holding the post of Cashier, hence | have no knowledge of the amount of subsequent
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deposit, and all the bills/vouchers were encashed both by Mr.Amir Muhammad
Durrani, Ex-SO (T) and Mr.Mustafa Kamal the new Cashier Transport and hushed up
the auction money. It is further submitted that after the transfer of undersigned | had
no power to deposit the auction money in government treasury.

v. Whether you were convicted by the Accountability Court-1I Peshawar for commission
of offence of corruption and corrupt practices as defined under Sub Clause (ifi) & (vi)
of Section 9 (a) punishable under Section 10 (a) of the National Accountability

- Ordinance, 1999 to rigorous imprisonment of 04 years with fine of Rs.3,979,033/- .
(auction process). : :

Ans: - | was falsely implicated in NAB reference, in the same charge. Similarly during the

-+ trial | had no excess to record which could estg‘f{;lish my innocence: | was charged on |

technical ground and my version was not rccé'fd__ed during trial as 1 was behind the

bars and unable to present my case properly. It-i5 worth mentioning that during the

trial on the time of cross examination Mr.Tariq Babar, A.D /.Investigation Officer,

- -NADB KPK on oath before the Accountability Court had confessed my innocence
N which is self-explanatory vide pages (10-11). . '
vi. Have you undergone 04 years imprisonment and deposited the fine amounting to

 Rs.3,979,033/-.

Ans: - Yes, | have undergone 04 years rigorous imprissnment but have not deposited the
fine, because | was suffering from the financial crunch due to the loss of job as well
as | did not embiezzle ¢ven a single penny. ‘

vii. What were your responsibilities as Caretaker during the financial year 2008-09.

qﬁfﬁ&}ﬁw@ Ans:’- [t is submitted that Mr.Amir Muhammad Durrani, Ex-SO Trzinsport had assigned the

‘ l”*’“w“}' . undersigned the following responsibility verbally as Caretaker during the Financial
! L:&Sh.ﬁwﬁi&& Year 2008-09.

(a). To deal with matters of Drivers i.e. posting/transfer. Complaints against the
drivers emergency duties of drivers of transport wing,

(b). To collect wvehicles from the various departments on the orders of
Ex-Section Officer Transport,

e : (c). To distribute the vehicles to the various departments on the orders of the
o _ Section Officer Transport. N

I _ :
viii. Have you précessed any financial bill / invoice during the financial year 2008-09
being Caretakgr, If yes, under which head of account, ' '

Ans: - No.

ix. Whether the vehicle under your possession was a designated pool vehicle. ;F “

Ans: - Yes, it was a Pool Vehicle, but | have never used the same for my personal activities,
The vehicle was used only for official purpose on the direction of superior. ‘
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X. Whether the log book of the vehicle was duly majntained. If yes, till which

entries were made. T ' -

Ans: - Log book was'maintained b
vehicle was nBt.iisused it
condition. The" said vehic
local/emergency duties. Bej
vehicle occasionally
departments and to-c
the other vehicles du

y the POL Assistant. In-this regard it is submitted th;
was a pool vehicle meant for local duties due to its
le was used by all the staff of transport wing
ng a Caretaker of transport wing the undersigned use’
for official duties such as collection of vehicles from va

hain purposes etc. besides the vehicle was also used to mo
ring the protocol duties,

FINDINGS

The Inquiry Committee in light of all the
aspecl of each charge leveled

and Mr.Ejaz Hussain Ex

qQuoted record critically examined e
against both the accused i.e., Mr.Balqiaz Khan Ex-Assistant / Cas
-Assistant / Caretaker E& A Department, and the Findings are given as un

A. (MR. BALOIAZ KHAN. EX-ASSISTANT/CASHIER. TRANSPORT SECTI
ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT) |

Charges:

Preparing and encashing false bills on fictitious vouchers
payment to firms which did not exist and for repairs, of offi
p N vehicles, which were never carried owt;

Drawing an amount of Rs.3,882,705/- as Cashier and embezzled
same by fabricating record of payments to fictitious firms nam

Inayat Auto Workshop, New Toyota Auto Workshop, and Mercec .
Auto Workshop, Peshawar.

. The Inquiry Commitiee comprising  of Mr.Adil:
Additional Secretary BFC, Administration Department and Mr.Khalid 1]
Secretary, E&A Department had held that Mr.B3

Siddiq (PCS EG BS-i
yas (PCS SG BS-18) Dep

alqiaz Khan was responsible for encashing fictitio
repair bills 1o, the twne of Rs.38,82,705/- and they recommended Mr.Balgiaz Khan for dismissal fr¢c

service along with recovery of Rs. 1;895:000/-. It is pertinent 1o mention here that the NAB Court-1!
Asad Hameed Khan, Judge Accountability Court Peshawar after examining all the witnesses and 1|

record also held that Mr.Amir Muhammad Durrani in active connivance with Co-accused Mr.Balqi: -
Khan, Mustafa Kamal and Muhammad Rah;

im Khan prepared fake applications for repair ar
maintenance of official vehicles under fake signature of the Drivers, prepared f
comparative statements and processed the saj

ake quotation

me under his signature, obtained work orders (du.
signed by him), verified fake vouchers of the
from Muhammad Rahim Khan. Those bills we

vorkshops and got approvai/sanction of all the amou;
re forwarded to AG Office Peshawar and cheques we;
drawn from the said office with active invo

¢ Ivement of accused Balqiaz Khan and Syed Mustai
Kamal. The NAB Court further held that it

has been established by prosecution that none of th
vehicle got repaired from any of the workshop. The liability fixed by NAB is summarized as follows:

i Total amount embezzled in repair and maintenance of official vehic|.
Rs.6,052,715/-
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i1, Liability  of  Mr.Amir  Muhammad

Durrani, Ex-SO  (Transport)
Rs. 2,017,572/-

Iv. Liability of Mr.Balqiaz Khan, Ex-Assistant / Cashier Transport
Rs.1,306,518/- ,
v. * Liability of Mustafa Kamal, Ex-Cashier/Caretaker) Transport entered into
Plea Bargain) Rs.711,053/-
QonclqlsiOII" '

Considering the reply of Mr.Balgiaz Khan to the Show Cause Notice and answer to
the questionnaire served upon him (specially question No.03) it has been established that Mr.Balqiaz
Khan in connivance with the then Additional Secretary (Admn), Section Officer (Transport) and

Mustafa Kamal has processed fake repair-bills, encashed the amount from AG Office and disbursed it
to fake firms, hence charge (i) & (ii)'stand proved. :

Charge:

iii. Preparing and initiating for payment false repair bills amounting to
Rs.3,365,299/- in favor of M/S Mercedes Auto Workshop, University
Road, M/S Inayat Auto Workshop, Tehkal Road and M/S New
Toyota Auto Workshop, Bara Road, Peshawar; and

Mr. SaecedUllah the then Section Officer (Transport) in his statement to the Inquiry Officer

{Mr.Muhammad Afsar Khan, the then Secretary Agriculture) has stated that no person / workshop
owner has turned up to claim the amount for which bills amounting to Rs.3,399,265/-, which proves
that there wer> no genuine claimants to these bills which were duly processed and were found in
possession of Mr.Balqiaz Khan, Cashier who could not take the same to the AG Office due to
shortage of funds. As the bills were related to. the firm ie, M/S Mertedes Auto Workshop
(1).M/S Inayat Auto Workshop and (iii).M/S New Toyota Auto Workshop which have already been

declared fake by NAB in its judgment so prime fake the bills seems fake, however, as the bill have
never been encashed as such no loss to the Government exchequer. '

Gongclusion

i

Facilitating drawl and payment of Rs.1,695,172/- from
exchequer, in June 2009, for purported payment to M/S Sajid
Enterprises, 3" Floor, Aaly Plaza, Fazal-e-Haq Road, Blue-Area,
Islamabad on account of providing twenty T-Prado for seven days in

Shandur Festival, 2008 @9500/- per day and their POL charges of

Rs.473l;37r4g?’- despite the fact that he knew that the bill was inflated
againsfl,:

-‘ S | actual payment of Rs.531,000/-.
. ER oY HaRY; <
e

‘ ‘the accused in his reply has stated that the head of account from which the amount was
q.rz}Wn belonged to the Admin Section, as such, being Cashier Admin, his role was only limited to the
\’\’i’I‘h‘(_j]'E}}’\’&j ¢f the amount from Bank and handing over the same 1o the then Cashier Transport (Mr.
Mustafa Kamal); while the whole process of preparation of bills and getting approval and further
disbursement of the same was done by the Cashier Transport. Moreover, Accountability Court in its

N T -

public
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judgment has also convicted Mr. Mustafa Kamal and Amir Muhammad Durrani in this charge and
fined them @ Rs.419,500/- each.

Conclusion

in light of the above, it is crystal clear that the accused had no role in the above, as
such, charge not proved. ‘ : -

B (MR.EJAZ _HUSSAIN, . EX-ASSISTANT/ _CARETAKER-l, _TRANSPORT
SECTION, ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT)

Charfe; ~ - ~
i tlegal retention of auction money amounting to Rs.72,02,742/- of
© 32" Phase of auction held on [1.07.2007. :

The accused has admitted in his reply to the Show Cause Notice that he had retained
the auction money of 32" Phase and utilized the same for repair and maintenance of vehicles as the
funds were not available at that time for the purpose. However, the Accountability Court in its
Judgment has established that the amount of Rs.7,207,747/- of the 32 auction coupled with amount
of Rs.422,000/- of auction proceeds of the trucks chasis bodies were never deposited and the Court
further held that the accused Mr.Ejaz Hussain and Mr.Amir Muhammad Durrani have been connected
with commission of offence through consistent evidence of the prosecution witnesses. The liability

~ deterrined and fixed by Accountability Court is given below: - ‘ '

. Total amount embezzled in auction process Rs.7,958,067/-

Liability, of .Mr, Shahid Sohail, (Sect'ioh Officer-Transport entered

VR) Rs.3,846,284/- {(auction process)

Liability of Mr.Ejaz Hussain, Ex-Cashier/Assistant, Transport
Rs.3,846,284/- (auction process) and Rs.132,750/- for amount of
vehicle 1071-KT) Rs.3,979,034/-

Liability of Mr.Amir Muhammad Durrani, Ex-SO Transport
Rs.132,750/- (issuance of NOC / amount of vehicle 1071-KT)

The Accountability Court has sentenced the accused Mr.Ejaz Hussain in this charge

’ Y

to rigorous imprisonment of 04-years with fine of Rs.3,979,033/-
4 % :

In light of the abo'e and the reply of the accused to the questionnaire, it is established

£ W
arge against the accused is proved.

' that thid

. - Ficlitious; un-authorized and doubtful expend:iiure of Rs.l4,l27,928/-
"4 onaccount of hiring charges, POL and repairs of vehicles during the

M year 2008-09. _ 7%&‘_ \

12




ST e e 1

i

¥ a

) FHR ’f

i }xnt
A

@

3
i 1 ".I‘:;"m Jﬁq""
R ‘31

by ail the staff for local / emergency duties such as collection of vehicles from various departients

(6

The accused has denied that charge on the ground that in the period of FY 2008-09,
he was nol posted as Cashier Transport and as such not involved in the whole process. The
Accountability Court in its judgment has fixed the responsibility in repair and maintenance of vehicles
on Muhammad Rahim Khan. Ex-DS. Mr.Amir Muhammad Durrani, Ex S.O (Transport), Mr.Balgiaz
Khan, Ex-Cashier Transport and My Mustafa Kamal, Ex-Cashier / Caretaker Transport. Moreover, the
Accountabitity Court has fixed responsibility in hiring of vehicles on Amir Muhammad Durrani, Ex-
S.Q (Transport) & Mustafa Kamal, Ex-Cashier/Caretaker Transport, Administration Department.

Conclusion

In the light of above, the above charge is not proved against the accused Mr.Ejaz

ety

Hussain.

Charge: :
i Where about / loss of vehicle No.A-1041 KT.

i

The accused in his statement to the-show cause notice has ‘stated that vehicle

- No.A-1041 KT was handed over to Mr. Afsar Khan PES (EG) BS-20 for official duties through
Mr.Tariq Driver. Stance of the accused was also encL( iged / accepted by the previous inquiry

committee headed by Mr.Mushtaq Ahmad (PCS SG)

and Muhamimad Hamayun (PCS SG) (h'\lllﬂdl‘?
Peshawa:

eputy Secretary, Finance Department
SWM), Chief Minister’s Secretariat,

Conglusion

In the llght of above, the charge is not plov&'d agamst the accused M1 Ejaz Hussain.
ot
Charge: _ : -
' iv. Un-authorized expendituge of Rs.97,474/- on account of POL on
vehicle No.A-1033 duriri@July 2009 to October 2009.
"The accused in his statement to the show.cause notice has stated that vehicle was not
misused as it was a pool vehicle meant for local duties dye to its poor condition. The vehicle was used

Conclusion f*

Keeping in view the statement of accused & the relevant record, charge is not proved.

+=
Charge: * - ' ) '

V. Non-provision of number plates of official vehicles.

The previous inquiry conducted by by Mr.Mushtaq Ahimad (PCS SG) Deputy
Secretary, Finance Department and Muhammad Hamayun (PCS-SG) Chairman (SWM),
Chief Minister’s Secrétariat, Peshawar, has exonerated Mr.Ejaz Hussain of the charge in light
of his statement that it was the responsibility of Mr.Khalid Pervez, Caretaker to get

registration numbers for the newly purchased vehicles.

13
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Conclusion

The charge is not proved.

e e At

Charge: - . .

vi. Most of the proper handing / taking over proformas have not tjé:‘ i

- . signed / countersigned by the Section Officer (Transport) and Depufy..
Secretary (Admn) and allotted Government vehicles to un-atlthoy'i.z‘;eg)‘;,'i

persons. ' v

The previous inquiry ¢onducted by by Mr.Mushtaq Ahmad (PCS SG) Depity .
Secretary, Finance Department and Muhammad Hamayun (PCS SG) Chairman (SW-"T., ),
Chief Minister’s Secretariat, Peshawar, has exonerated Mr.Ejaz Hussain of the charge in light
of his statement that Mr.Khalid Pervez & Aman Hoti, Caretakers used to distribute vehiclé:s.

1

Conclusion

The charge is not proved.

RECOMMENDATIONS

The Charges (i). & (ii) against the accused Mr.Balgiaz, Assistant/Cashier &
. charge (i) against Mr.Ejaz Hussain, Assistant/Caretaker are proved, hence, both the accused have been
- found guilty of corruption as defined in Section 2(g) of the Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Government
Seivants (Efficiency & Discipline) Rules, 2011 (Annex-X1X).

S The inquiry committee recommends a major penalty on both the accused from one of the
= Umajor penalties given at Section 4(b) of the Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Government Servants (Efficiency & .
" Discipline) Rules, 2011 (Annex-XX) and recovery of amount as fine already imposed by the
.. Accountability Court i.e., Rs.1,306,51 8/- from Mr.Balgiaz KKhan, Assistant / Cashier & Rs.3,979,034/-
from Mr.Ej ssis}gnt / Caretaker, E&A Department. :

WY T -
Y - 1
f
b "A
T

Mr.Laeeq Ahmad ¥ 14
Section Officer (Admi

Muhamn(zjj Yousaf Khan
Deputy Sedretary (B-1V)

Administration Departni
Member
Inquiry Committeg’

Finance Department/ &, \
Member-Cum-Secretary
Inquiry Committee

. Mr.Noor-ul-Amin "
“.e 7 Additional Secretary (HRD)

"« . Establishment Department / !‘)/L
/[‘ : Chairman
g [nquiry Committee

14

Ly



Subject:

Deair Sir,

GOVERNMENT OF ISHY.D r;z PAKHTUNK
ESTABLISHMENT DEPARTMEN
No. SO(Palicy)/E&AD/Misc/2020

Dated Peshawar, the Décember 24, 2020

1. The Dircetar STIL E&A Department.

2. Al Additinnal Secretaries in E&LAD.

3. All Deputy Secretaries in E&AD.

4. All Section Officers in E&AD.

5. The Fsue Officer/Propramme Qlficer (Computer Cell) in E&AD.

CBIGNENG L PARAWISE COMMENTS  ETC IN __SERVICE

| APPEALS,

P am direoied o refer o this Department letter No. SOR-VI/E&AD/1-23/2003

dated 12-01-2008 (copy enciosed) on the subject. the Competent Authority has been pleased

to authorize the Special Secretary (Establishment) Establishment Department to sign the

para-wise comments in cases of service appeals filed by the Civil Servants before the Khyber

Pakhtunkhwa Service Tribunal on behalf of Chiel Secretary, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa and

Secretary. EstablishmentIKhyber Pakhtunkhwa.
?

ENDST: NO, & DATE BVIN

Yours faithfully,

e

ol

SECTION OFFICER (POLICY)

Copy forwarded 10:

Secretary to Govt. of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Law Department
Registrar Peshawar High Court Peshawar. '

Advocate General Khvber Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar.

Registrar Khvier Pakhiunkhwa Service Tribunal, Peshawar,

P o Chicd s ercsy, Khvbey Pakhunkhwa

Py oo Seeretary Pasblishment. Khvber Pakhtunkhwa

PSto Speciat Secrcian (hstablishiment) Establishment Department

PS o Special Secrciary (Rey). Establishiment Depariment.

SECTION OFFICER (POLICYS




